# RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT



15160 JACKSON ROAD RANCHO MURIETA, CALIFORNIA 95683

# SPECIAL BOARD MEETING July 11, 2022 at 5:00 p.m.

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that the President of the Board of Directors of the Rancho Murieta Community Services District has called a Special Meeting of the Board to be held on July 11, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. at the Rancho Murieta Community Services District Board Room at 15160 Jackson Road, Rancho Murieta.

## **AGENDA**

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL - Determination of Quorum - President Maybee (Roll Call)

5:00

- 2. ADOPT AGENDA (Motion)
- 3. CONSIDER WHETHER TO PROPOSE A SUPPLEMENTAL SECURITY SPECIAL TAX FOR APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT VOTERS TO FUND ONGOING SECURITY SERVICES (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote)
- 4. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

**For this Special Meeting, members of the public may ONLY comment on items specifically agendized.** Members of the public wishing to address a specific agendized item are encouraged to offer their public comment during consideration of that item. With certain exceptions, the Board may not discuss or take action on items that are not on the agenda.

If you wish to address the Board at the time of the agendized item, as a courtesy, please state your name and address and reserve your comments to no more than 3 minutes so that others may be allowed to speak. (5 min.)

- 5. DIRECTOR COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS
- 6. ADJOURNMENT (Motion)

### 7. CLOSED SESSION

a. Closed session for public employee performance evaluation of the General Manager position

"In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or document that is a public record, relates to an open session agenda item and is distributed less than 24 hours prior to a special meeting, will be made available for public inspection in the District offices during normal business hours. If, however, the document is not distributed until the special meeting to which it relates, then the document or writing will be made available to the public at the location of the meeting."

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the District Office at 916-354-3700 or fax 916-354-2082. Requests must be made as soon as possible and at least two (2) full business days before the start of the meeting.

Note: This agenda is posted pursuant to the provisions of the Government Code commencing at Section 54950. The date of this posting is July 7, 2022. Posting locations are: 1) District Office; 2) Rancho Murieta Post Office; 3) Rancho Murieta Association; 4) Murieta Village Association.

#### **MEMORANDUM**

Date: July 8 2022

To: Board of Directors

From: Tom Hennig, General Manager

Subject: Security Services Needs Possible Parcel Tax

## Recommendation

To provide staff direction on whether or not to (1) prepare a final special security services parcel tax resolution for the July 20, 2022 board meeting, and if so what final comments or edits are requested, and (2) at which parcel tax level; for the board to be the ultimate decision makers on whether or not to place a special parcel tax on the November 8 2022 ballot at the regularly scheduled July 20, 2022 meeting for voters to make the ultimate decision.

This is a board workshop to review the package and ask questions – No Action is Required or Recommended.

### **Background**

RMCSD is unique in being the only California Special District to provide in-house, 24-hour security services. In 1998, given the fact that security cannot be covered as a utility bill, the community passed a special parcel tax, Measure J to ensure continued security services only.

As such, security services at Rancho Murieta are funded by the Measure J Special Parcel Tax (not a bond), as approved by the voters in 1998. Currently, Measure J is billed monthly, at the following rates \$31.55 for metered lots behind the gates; \$24.76 per unmetered lot; \$7.61 for metered lots outside the gates; and \$24.27 per undeveloped residential (acre) per month. When the voters approved, Measure J, they established methods for setting monthly rates for commercial, residential, and undeveloped property, security services. Measure J provided funding for two (2) gate officers and one (1) patrol officer working 24/7/365. Initially, the base-year rates provided sufficient funds to support the twenty-four hour per day operations. During the first few years, rates were set below the baseline due to lower budgetary needs. Approximately ten years later, the rates needed to increase to keep up with the rising costs. As the years progressed, costs caught up and then surpassed the available rate increases.

Our current security services personnel (funded by both Measure J and property tax revenue) includes:

1 Security Supervisor

- 1 Sergeant Patrol (Currently frozen due to budget constraints)
- 4 Patrol Officers
- 8 Gate Officers
- 2 Part-time Gate Officers

Over the past six years, the District began to supplement Security special taxes with general-purpose property tax. This practice became necessary as the cost of security services has outpaced revenue growth. For fiscal year 2020-21, the District allocated fifty-eight (58%) of property tax revenue to support Security. Without a significant change in the level of services or an influx of new ratepayers, the District cannot sustain the practice of spending property taxes on Security.

Over the past year, the district has been exploring the option of an additional parcel tax (not a bond) to meet our security needs only. This possible additional parcel tax would need to be passed by a vote of the people at a regularly scheduled election. In order to qualify a parcel tax ballot measure for the November 8, 2022 ballot, the district would need to file with the Sacramento County Registrar of Voters by August 1, 2022.

### **Discussion**

Additional Parcel Tax Options (in addition to Measure J) to address security needs:

- Option 1: Reduce Current Security Levels
  - O Parcel Tax: \$168 per parcel per year, \$14 per month
    - Move from 21 to 15 Patrol Shifts Staffed per Week
    - 1 Sergeant & 1 Patrol Position Frozen
    - Fully Staffed Gate Security
  - o Personnel
    - 1 Security Supervisor
    - 3 Patrol Officers
    - 8 Gate Officers
    - 2 Part-time Gate Officers
  - Finances

■ Estimated Expenditures: \$2,257,032

Measure J Revenue: \$1,585,119Possible New Parcel Tax: \$463,344

■ Total Estimated Revenue: \$2,048,463

- Shortfall: \$208,569
- Summary: No Sergeant patrol, and lose one patrol officer.
- Option 2: Maintain Current Security Levels

- o Parcel Tax: \$316 per parcel per year, \$26 per month
  - Fully staff existing, authorized Security positions
  - 21 Patrol Shifts Staffed per week
  - Fully Staffed Gate Security
- Personnel
  - 1 Security Supervisor
  - 1 Sergeant Patrol
  - 4 Patrol Officers
  - 8 Gate Officers
  - 2 Part-time Gate Officers
- Finances
  - Estimated Expenditures: \$2,456,082
    - Measure J Revenue: \$1,585,117
    - Possible New Parcel Tax: \$871,528
    - Total Estimated Revenue: \$2,456,645
  - Surplus: \$563
- Option 3: Increase Security Levels
  - Parcel Tax: \$392 per parcel per year, \$33 per month
    - More security staff
    - 28 Patrol Shifts Staffed per week
    - Fully Staffed Gate Security
    - 2 Sheriff Patrol Shifts 26 Weeks per/Year (\$41,600)
  - Personnel
    - 1 Security Supervisor
    - 1 Sergeant Patrol
    - 6 Patrol Officers
    - 9 Gate Officers
    - 2 Part-time Gate Officers
  - Finances
    - Estimated Expenditures: \$2,665,115
      - Measure J Revenue: \$1,585,117
      - Possible New Parcel Tax: \$1,081,136
      - Total Estimated Revenue: \$2,666,253
    - Surplus: \$1,138
  - Summary: Gain two Patrol Officers and one Gate Officer.

# Annual Adjustment/s and Cap:

Review text for Consumer Price Index (CPI) and a cap: "The special tax is subject to an annual adjustment tied to the annual change in the Consumer Price Index for Pacific West Cities B/C for all Urban Consumers as of February of each succeeding year, with a maximum annual adjustment not to exceed 5%."

This is different than Measure J in that Measure J had a cap of 2%, and this potentially new proposed parcel tax would be the same cost per parcel.

# What We Heard from Community Listening:

We have been actively engaging in a community conversation regarding our security service needs and the possibility of an additional parcel tax to meet our needs. We have sent and posted information, conducted a <u>public opinion poll</u>, and asked for community feedback through an online survey in our Pipeline Newsletter, on our website, and in a mailing. We also encouraged community participation at our board meetings. Additionally, we conducted community member conversations, and a community advisory meeting.

The recent community-wide mailer and survey was sent in June asking for all community member opinions. Here are the list of priorities we heard:

- 1. Continue security gate officers 24 hours a day, year round 82%
- 2. Deter crimes including burglary and theft 57%
- 3. Continue emergency response patrols 24/7 year round 44%
- 4. Reduce vandalism, graffiti, and property damage 43%
- 5. Patrol open space areas to reduce trespassing and fire risk 38%
- 6. Provide additional patrols by Sheriff's deputies 32%

On June 30, a meeting was held with community leaders representing all areas of the District. We invited approximately 40 identified community members, 31 of the invitees attended the meeting. We reviewed our security needs and possible solutions. Three options for a possible parcel tax (reducing, maintaining, or increasing security) were reviewed, and a soft hand vote of attendees was taken. Two attendees voted for **reducing**, twelve for **maintaining**, and thirteen for **increasing**. Attendees were given the opportunity to vote for multiple options.

# Should an Independent Citizens Oversight Committee be established:

In response to the desires of the Community Leaders the District the Board may consider establishing an independent citizen's oversight committee for this specific proposed measure to provide oversight function to review revenues and expenditures and provide a second independent verification that all expenditures and program operations are being made as

promised to Rancho Murieta residents at least annually. The findings of the citizen's committee would be reviewed by the District Board of Directors and made available to the public.

## Other Longer-Term Security Service Options to Discuss in 2023 and beyond may include:

- Consider committing as much property tax as needed to meet current security needs and reduce our reserve contributions.
- Consider committing a limited amount of property tax funds to meet security needs for the indefinite future.
- Consider not allocating property tax to security, keep Measure J, and live within our means.
- Consider going out to bid with a private security firm.
- Consider having RMA take over security services for Rancho Murieta residents.

## **Elections Specifics**

- The deadline for a special district in Sacramento County to file a measure with the Registrar of Voters is no later than August 1, 2022.
- The locally elected RMCSD Board is the legal entity that can vote whether or not to place a measure on the ballot for voters to then decide on or before election day November 8, 2022.
- All registered voters in the RMCSD jurisdiction have the ultimate decision when they vote YES or NO on the measure on or before election day November 8 2022.
- August 8, 2022 Impartial analysis from County Counsel for measures.
- October 10, 2022 Deadline for Registrar of Voters to mail ballots to voters.
- October 24, 2022 Last day to register to vote.
- October 29, 2022 Some Voter Centers open through Election Day.
- November 5, 2022 All Vote Centers to open through Election Day.
- November 8, 2022 Election Day. Last day to turn in ballot.

### **Financial Impact**

The district has spent approximately \$100,000 to date in feasibility to do the necessary due diligence to inform the board. This included a <u>public opinion poll</u> and public engagement. Assuming there is a Board election this November, the minimum cost to place this measure on the November 8 2022 ballot with the registrar of voters is \$0.1035 per voter or approximately \$502.18 with an estimate of 5,000 registered voters. If there is not a Board member election, the cost to place the measure would increase to \$7,852.53. If the District chose to inform the public with information only about the measure, the costs are estimated to be between \$25,000-\$35,000.

### Summary

No action is requested. Board comments, questions, and direction on what to prepare for the regularly scheduled July 20 board meeting is requested. This includes:

- Do you want to receive a resolution to vote on whether or not you place a parcel tax on the November 8 2022 ballot?
- If so, what edits, comments, or questions, if any do you have to the current draft of the proposed resolution or ordinance?
- If so, what parcel tax amount would you like to see in the resolution put forth to you on July 20 for your vote/action?

#### **EXHIBIT A**

### ORDINANCE NO. 02022-02

# AN ORDINANCE OF THE PEOPLE OF THE RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING SUPPLEMENTAL SECURITY SPECIAL TAX

The people of the Rancho Murieta Community Services District ordain as follows:

Section 5A.00 is added to Rancho Murieta Community Services District Code chapter 21 to read as set forth below.

### Section 5A.00 - Supplemental Security Special Tax

5A.01 Findings. The District finds and declares that:

- a. The District security services protect the residents and property owners and their property within the District. The District voters approved a special tax for security services in 1998. (See District Ordinance No. 98-1 and District Code chapter 21, section 5.00.) The District's ability to continue to provide security services depends on the availability of sufficient revenue to support these services.
- b. The people desire that the District continue to provide a full and ongoing level of security services. But operating costs are increasing, and existing District revenues are insufficient to maintain the current and desired level of services. It therefore is appropriate that the voters approve a new supplemental security special tax on property within the District to fund and maintain the security services. This special tax is necessary and appropriate for public safety and to protect lives and property, and it is in the best interest of the community.

### 5A.02 Authority

This special tax is adopted and levied pursuant to the following legal authority: California Constitution article XIII C, Government Code sections 50075 - 50077.5, 53720 – 53730, and 61121(a), and other applicable law.

### 5A.03 Supplemental Security Special Tax Rate

- a. There is hereby imposed a special tax upon the owners of parcels within the District at a tax rate of \$xxx per parcel per year. The special tax will be known as the supplemental security special tax. The special tax is due from each owner of record of a parcel within the District as reflected upon the property tax rolls of the County Assessor. The tax rate shall be subject to annual adjustments in accordance with section 5A.05. The supplemental security special tax revenue shall supplement the revenue from the special tax for security services that was approved in 1998.
- b. For the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023 and annually thereafter, the Board by resolution shall determine the special tax for the applicable year. The Board may elect to impose a lesser special tax than the authorized maximum special tax rate applicable for the fiscal year. If necessary to meet expenses, the Board may adjust the actual special tax rate during a fiscal year so long as the actual tax rate does not exceed the maximum allowable tax rate for that fiscal year. If the Board elects to impose a lesser special tax rate in a fiscal year, then in any later fiscal year the Board may elect to impose up to the full authorized maximum special tax rate.
- c. For purposes of this section 5A.00, a "parcel" means a real property parcel or lot within the District created by a subdivision map approved and recorded in accordance with the California

Subdivision Map Act. If the County Assessor has assigned multiple assessor parcel numbers to a parcel, the parcel will be treated as a single parcel for purposes of special tax levy and collection.

### 5A.04 Collection

The District shall bill and collect the supplemental security special tax together with other monthly District service charges and special taxes and the supplemental security special tax shall be subject to the same remedies and penalties for non-payment as other District special taxes and service charges. District Code chapter 21, sections 6.00 (Billing Procedures) and 7.00 (Collection of Special Tax) shall apply to the billing and collection of the supplemental security special tax.

### 5A.05 Annual Adjustment

Commencing July 1, 2023 and each July 1 thereafter, the tax rate specified in section 5A.03 shall be adjusted to reflect the increase in the cost of living during the previous year based on the percent change for the previous year in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers for the Pacific Division, as reported by the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics and as calculated by the District, with a maximum annual adjustment not to exceed five percent. The General Manager shall keep and maintain a current schedule of the maximum tax rate based on this annual increase and make the current schedule available to any interested party upon request.

### 5A.06 Use and Disposition of Revenue

Revenue collected from the special tax shall be deposited in a special fund called the supplemental security special tax fund and shall be used only for the provision of security services within the District. Security services include:

- a. Operating and staffing the security gates located at the entrances to parts of Rancho Murieta;
- b. Providing a mobile security patrol of the District and its boundaries;
- c. Operating a radio communication system to maintain contact with external sheriff, police, fire, and other emergency response services and other appropriate entities within the District;
- d. Providing assistance to other agencies delivering first aid, firefighting, police, and emergency services within the District;
- e. Monitoring, controlling, and registering guests and invitees of District residents and property owners, and other visitors within the District;
- f. Purchasing, maintaining, and repairing vehicles and equipment used by the District exclusively to provide security services;
  - g. Contracting with the County of Sacramento for additional patrols by County Deputy Sheriffs;
- h. Conducting such other activities as the District Board in its discretion may authorize for the protection of District property owners and residents and their property; and,
- i. Performing other administrative services and tasks supporting the security services or relating to the administration and collection of the special tax.

All supplemental security special tax revenue collected in a fiscal year in excess of the security services expenditures for that year will be transferred to the District Security Reserve account to be utilized for improvements, replacements, or repair to security vehicles, equipment, or fixed assets.

### 5A.07 Annual Report

The District chief fiscal officer shall prepare and file an annual report with the Board no later than January 1, 2024 and annually thereafter. The report shall include the amount of special tax revenue collected and expended in the prior fiscal year, the status of the security services funded by the special tax, an evaluation about whether the year's security services revenues and expenditures are consistent

with this section 5A.00, and other accountability measures appropriate to comply with Government Code sections 50075.1 - 50075.3 and 12463.2.

## 5A.08 Independent Citizens Oversight Committee

In response to the desires of community leaders, the District will establish and utilize an independent citizen's oversight committee to provide an oversight function to review security services revenues and expenditures and annually provide a second independent verification that all expenditures and program operations are being made as promised to Rancho Murieta residents. The section 5A.07 annual report and citizen's committee findings will be reviewed by the District Board of Directors and made available to the public.

### 5A.09 Effective Date

This special tax shall be deemed adopted as of the day following the November 8, 2022 election upon certification of the election results evidencing approval by at least two-thirds of the participating registered voters and declared by the Board. If approved by the voters, the special tax shall be levied and collected against all real property parcels within the District beginning January 1, 2023 and shall continue in effect until repealed by the Board or by two-thirds vote of the voters.

### 5A.10 Interpretation and Amendment

The Board by resolution may interpret or construe this section 5A.00 for purposes of clarifying any vagueness or ambiguity as it relates to the special tax or its levy, calculation, or collection. The Board by ordinance may amend this section 5A.00; provided, however, that any Board-approved amendment that increases the voter-authorized special tax rate shall become effective only if approved by a two-thirds vote of the District voters voting on the question.

### 5A.11 Appeals

Any taxpayer or landowner who contends that the calculation, levy, or collection of this special tax is in error or in violation of the law may file a notice with the District Secretary appealing the special tax. The notice shall state the grounds for the appeal. The District General Manager then will review the appeal and alleged error or violation, and, if appropriate, meet with the appellant. If the General Manager determines that an error was made or violation occurred, then, as appropriate, the General Manager shall correct the special tax levy. If the taxpayer or landowner disagrees with the General Manager's determination, the taxpayer or landowner may file an appeal with the Board within 30 days from the date of the General Manager's determination. The findings and determination of the Board, made after affording the appellant an opportunity to be heard by the Board, shall be final and conclusive. The Board by resolution may adopt rules for the filing and hearing of appeals under this section.

## 5A.12 Severability

If any section, subsection, or portion of this section 5A.00 is for any reason held to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of section 5A.00. The District voters declare that they would have adopted the remainder of this ordinance, including each section, subsection, and portion, irrespective of the invalidity of any other section, subsection, or portion of this section 5A.00.

### **RESOLUTION NO. R2022-18**

# A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

PROPOSING SUPPLEMENTAL SECURITY SPECIAL TAX, ADOPTING BALLOT MEASURE, CALLING AN ELECTION TO BE HELD IN THE DISTRICT ON NOVEMBER 8, 2022 FOR THE VOTERS TO CONSIDER APPROVING THE SPECIAL TAX, APPROVING AN INCREASE IN THE DISTRICT'S SPENDING LIMIT, REQUESTING THAT THE DISTRICT ELECTION BE CONSOLIDATED WITH THE STATEWIDE ELECTION, AND REQUESTING ELECTION SERVICES BY THE SACRAMENTO COUNTY ELECTIONS DEPARTMENT

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Rancho Murieta Community Services District as follows:

**SECTION 1.** Recitals. This resolution is made with reference to the following background recitals.

- a. The Rancho Murieta Community Services District Board of Directors (the "Board") is authorized and charged to provide ongoing security services to protect lives and property (collectively "security services") to the residents, property owners, and guests of Rancho Murieta Community Services District (the "District").
- b. The District currently funds security services from a special tax approved by the voters in 1998 as Measure J (now codified at District Code chapter 21, section 5.00; the "1998 Tax") and a portion of the District property tax revenue. The 1998 Tax has increased at a rate of 2% per year, which has been less than the rate of inflation over the years since 1998.
- c. The Board has determined that existing available revenues are insufficient to maintain the current and desired level of security services and that it is in the best interest of the community that the District continue providing the current level of security services.
- d. The Board has determined, in light of the increased operating costs for security services and the insufficient revenue, that it must request the support and approval by the voters to impose a new supplemental security special tax on property within the District to provide increased and reliable revenues that can be used to fund security services, that this proposed special tax therefore is necessary and appropriate for public safety and to protect lives and property, and that it is in the best interest of the community to seek voter approval (which requires approval by two-thirds vote) of the proposed special tax in order to provide and maintain the desired level of security services.
- e. Pursuant to Government Code sections 50075 50077.5, 53720 53730 and 61121(a), Elections Code sections 10002, 10403 and 12001, and other applicable law, the Board is authorized to adopt this resolution proposing a special tax for consideration and approval of the voters. If approved, the special tax shall be applied against all real property parcels within the District.
- f. If approved by the voters, the special tax will be used solely for the purpose of funding security services within the District, with all funds staying in the local District community.
- g. The Board conducted a duly noticed public hearing and considered public comments prior to adopting this resolution.
- **SECTION 2. Special Tax Proposed.** The Board proposes to adopt a supplemental security special tax on parcels within the District's boundaries. The type and rate of special tax, specific purposes of the special tax, method of collection, and other details are set forth on the attached Exhibit A, which is a

proposed ordinance of the people of the District adopting a supplemental security special tax. The special tax shall not take effect unless approved by two-thirds of the District voters voting on the question. The special tax is estimated to raise \$ in annual local funding for the District.
<b>SECTION 3.</b> Call and Consolidation of Election. The Board orders and calls an election for the purpose of submitting to the qualified voters within the District the question of whether to adopt a supplementa security special tax to fund ongoing security services. The Board requests that the District election be consolidated with the November 8, 2022 statewide General Election in Sacramento County and with any other applicable election conducted on the same day within the boundaries of the District.
Section 4. Submission of the Special Tax to Voters and Voter Approval Requirement. The proposed special tax shall be submitted to the District's registered voters within Rancho Murieta Community Services District for their approval or rejection. The special tax requires approval by a two-thirds vote of the District voters voting in an election on the issue. The full text of the proposed ballot measure is attached as Exhibit A and incorporated herein. If approved by the voters, the special tax shall continue until repealed by the Board or by two-thirds vote of the voters. The 1998 Tax would remain in effect and the supplemental security special tax revenue would supplement the 1998 Tax revenue.
SECTION 5. Request for Services. Pursuant to Elections Code 10002, the Board requests the Board of Supervisors to authorize the Sacramento County Elections Department to provide all services necessary for conducting an election on the special tax measure and agrees to pay for the services in full. The Board directs that the election be held on November 8, 2022, pursuant to Elections Code 10418, with the ballot prepared by the Registrar of Voters of the County of Sacramento. The exact form of the ballot question is included in Section 6 below. The consolidated election shall be held and conducted in the manner prescribed in Elections Code section 10418 and otherwise in conformity with the Elections Code.
SECTION 6. Ballot Question. The Sacramento County Elections Department shall conduct the election for the following measure to be voted on at the November 8, 2022 election:  To prevent crime and better protect the lives and property of Rancho Murieta owners,
residents, and businesses, provide additional patrols by Sheriff's deputies and security patrol staff, and continue gated security 24 hours per day, year-round, shall the Rancho Murieta Community Services District ordinance to levy an annual supplemental security special tax of \$ per parcel, including an annual

**SECTION 7.** Request to Print Measure Text. The Sacramento County Elections Department is requested to print the full measure text in Exhibit A exactly as filed or indicated on the filed document in the Voter Guide for the November 8, 2022 election. Cost of printing and distribution of the measure text will be paid for by the District.

inflation adjustment, providing \$\_\_\_\_\_ annually in locally-controlled funding,

until ended by voters be adopted?

**SECTION 8.** Authorization for Appropriations Limit Increase. To the extent that the revenue from the special tax (if approved by the voters) is in excess of the appropriations limit for the District, as calculated

in accordance with the provisions of Article XIII B of the California Constitution and applicable statutory provisions, the approval of this special tax by the voters shall constitute approval to increase the District's spending limit in an amount equal to the revenue derived from the special tax, for the maximum period of time as allowed by law.

**SECTION 9. Effective Date of the Special Tax.** This special tax shall be deemed established and shall be in effect as of the day following the election date of November 8, 2022, upon certification of the election results evidencing approval by at least two-thirds of the participating registered voters and approved by the Board. The special tax shall be levied against all real property within the District beginning January 1, 2023. If approved by the voters, the special tax shall continue in effect until repealed by the Board or by the two-thirds vote of the voters.

<u>SECTION 10.</u> <u>Use and Accountability of the Special Tax Proceeds.</u> The special tax shall be used solely for the purpose of providing security services (as described in more detail in the proposed ordinance (Ex. A)).

**SECTION 11.** Adjustment of Tax Rate. The District will annually adjust the maximum special tax rate pursuant to an annual inflation adjustment as provided in the proposed ordinance (Ex. A).

**SECTION 12.** Collection. Unless otherwise ordered pursuant to an ordinance or resolution adopted by the Board, the special tax shall be collected with other monthly District service charges and special taxes and shall be subject to the same penalties for non-payment as other monthly District service charges and special taxes.

<u>SECTION 13.</u> <u>Validation Pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure 860 et seq.</u> Pursuant to Government Code section 50077.5, Code of Civil Procedure part 2, title 10, chapter 9 (commencing with Section 860) and its 60-day statute of limitations shall apply to any judicial action or proceeding to validate, attack, review, set aside, void, or annul the special tax ordinance approved by the voters.

**SECTION 14. Staff Authorization.** The General Manager and District Secretary are authorized and directed to take all other actions that are necessary or appropriate to have the special tax measure properly submitted to the District voters for consideration at the November 8, 2022 election.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Rancho Murieta Community Service District, County of Sacramento, held on the 20th day of July, 2022 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
Tim Maybee, President, Board of Directors
Attest:
Amelia Wilder
District Secretary